From:  Campbell, Andrew

Sent: 2/26/2010 1:00:36 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: PV Program - All Party Meeting on March 1

Il hopefully send out an agenda later. Expect parties to be grouped into a few panels, starting with
PG&E. Comr Ryan will likely have a number of questions to walk through.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 11:55 AM

To: Campbell, Andrew; Campbell, Andrew

Subject: FW: PV Program - All Party Meeting on March 1

Hi Andy,

I've been getting questions on the format for the all-party. Any information that you have would be
great.

Thanks,
Meredith

973-2868

From: Campbell, Andrew [mailto:andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 1:04 PM

To: spatrick@sempra.com; douglass@energyattorney.com; angelica.morales@sce.com; ek@a-
klaw.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; cec@cpuc.ca.gov; matthew@turn.org;
abrowning@votesolar.org; bcragg@gmssr.com; jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com; Middlekauff, Charles
(Law); lex@consumercal.org; wbooth@booth-law.com; info@calseia.org; stephaniec@greenlining.org;
martinhomec@gmail.com; dgeis@dolphingroup.org; rliebert@cfbf.com; julien.dumoulin-
smith@ubs.com; jordan.white@pacificorp.com; LPaskett@Firstsolar.com; case.admin@sce.com;
ckebler@SempraGeneration.com; mburke@SempraGeneration.com; liddell@energyattorney.com;
brian.cowan@kyocera.com; dniehaus@semprautilities.com; liangG@sharpsec.com;
janet.gagnon@solarworld-usa.com; dsaul@pacific-valley.com; jpimentel@worldwasteintl.com;
nspieker@spiekerinv.com; renee@gem-corp.com; eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com;
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michael.mcdonald@ieee.org; andre.devilbiss@recurrentenergy.com; jim.howell@recurrentenergy.com;
luke.dunnington@recurrentenergy.com; doglesby@hansonbridgett.com; filings@a-klaw.com; Rohde,
Lauren; Mathai-jackson, Grady (Law); nes@a-klaw.com; Bhat, Suncheth; steven@moss.net;
david@dwassociates.us; cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com; rhassan@fbr.com; sdhilton@stoel.com;
mday@goodinmacbride.com; Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com; cem@newsdata.com;
CPUCCases@pge.com; Manheim, William (Law); sara@solaralliance.org; RegRelCPUCCases;
Russell.sherman@kiewit.com; sean.beatty@mirant.com; robert.balletti@ge.com;
dfredericks@dgpower.com; dietrichlaw2@earthlink.net; mrw@mrwassoc.com;
cpucdockets@keyesandfox.com; dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; samuelk@greenlining.org;
tomb@crossborderenergy.com; juliettea7@aol.com; docket@solarpowerpartners.com;
jna@speakeasy.org; docket@solarpowerpartners.com; eric.cherniss@gmail.com; shani@scvas.org;
wendy@econinsights.com; michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; dgrandy@caonsitegen.com;
rmccann@umich.edu; david@branchcomb.com; bernardo@braunlegal.com; steven@iepa.com;
Imh@eslawfirm.com; glw@eslawfirm.com; sas@a-klaw.com; heide.caswell@pacificorp.com;
californiadockets@pacificorp.com; as2@cpuc.ca.gov; aes@cpuc.ca.gov; bwm@cpuc.ca.gov;
dfi@cpuc.ca.gov; dbp@cpuc.ca.gov; im3@cpuc.ca.gov; mjs@cpuc.ca.gov; meb@cpuc.ca.gov;
psd@cpuc.ca.gov; smk@cpuc.ca.gov; svh@cpuc.ca.gov; tho@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: Chan, Jovita; Clay, Jacqueline

Subject: A.09-02-019 -- Notice of All Party Meeting with Commissioner Nancy E. Ryan

Find attached a Notice of an All Party Meeting to be held with Commissioner Nancy E. Ryan concerning
the Proposed Decision and Alternate Proposed Decision concerning a Solar Photovoltaic Program for
Pacific Gas and Electric Company. The meeting is to be held on March 1% from 2:00pm to 4:00pm at
the California Public Utilities Commission’s offices in San Francisco in the Auditorium. As the notice
indicates, parties wishing to speak must RSVP by noon on Friday, February 26™. An agenda indicating
the order of speakers will be forthcoming.

Regards,

Andy Campbell

Andy Campbell

Advisor to Commissioner Nancy Ryan
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94102

Office: (415) 703-2501
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